
Mr Kevin Coffey 
Eiiviroiiinent Dircctorate 
Cork County Council 
Inniscarra 
County Cork 

14t’’ September 201 0 Reg. No. WOO01 -0 1 

Environmental Protection Agency 
An Ghniomhoimocht urn Choomhnij Comhrhooll 

Headquarters, PO Box 3000 
Johnstown Castle Estate 
County Wexford, Ireland 

Ceanncheathru, Bosca Poist 3000 
Eastat Chaislean Bhaile Sheain 
Contae Loch Garman. Lire 

T- t353 53 9160600 
F. +353 53 9160699 
E. infoOepa.ie 
W: w . e p a . i e  

LoCall. 1890 33 55 99 

re: Further Application Information relating. to Certification of Historic 
Unlicenced Waste Disposal and Recoverv Activity Application in respect of 
Newmarket Landfill at Newmarket, County Cork. 

Dear Mr Coffey 

I refer to your application in respect of the above referenced facility, and wish to 
acknowledge receipt of further iiifonnatioii requested under Regulation 7(4) on 14‘’’ 
September 20 10. 

This letter is not intended and should not be construed as an acknowledgeinent by the 
Agency of an application which complies with the relevant Waste Management 
(Certification of Historic (Jnliceiiced Waste Disposal and Recovery Activity) 
Regulations. The Agency will examine the documentation for compliance with the 
Regulations and you will be contacted in due course. 

Yours sincerely, 

Noeleen Roche 
Programme Officer 
Office of Climate, Licensing & Resource Use 
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MI- Ice\ 111 Coffq  
En vi 1-0 11 111 en t D 1 recto 1-a t e 
Cork Couiitj' Couiic~l 
I11111 scan-a 
County Cork 

20"' July  20 IO Reg. No. H000 1-0 1 

Headquarters, PO Box 3000 
Johnstown Castle Estate 
County Wexford Ireland 

Ceanncheathru Bosca Poist 3000 
Eastat Chaislean Bhaile Sheain 
Contae Loch Garrnan, Eire 

T t353 53 916 0600 
F t353 53 916 0699 
E info@epa ie 
W wwwepa le 
LoCall 1890 33 55 99 

re: Further Application Information relating to Certification of Historic 
Unlicenced N'aste Disposal and Recovery Activity Application in respect of 
Newmarket Landfill at Newmarket, Countv Cork. 

Dear Mr Cof fc~ .  

I refer to your iipplication in iespect of the above referenced facllit) ~ and wish to 
acknowledge receipt ot  furthcl- information requested uiider Regulation 7(4) oii 1 5"' 
and 20"' ApnI 20 IO 

This lettei 1 4  not intcndecl and should not be construed as ai ackiio\Yledgement by the 
Agenc) of- c ~ n  application ~ I i i c l i  complies with the ielevant Waste Management 
(Certification of I I i b t o i  I C  Unlicenced Waste Disposal aiid Recovery Activlty) 
Regulations Thc Agcncy will exainine the documeiitatlon for coiiipliaiice with the 
Regulations and you M 111 be coiitacted in due course 

Yours si n cere1 y . 

Noeleen Roche 
Programme Officer 
Office of Climate, Licensing & Resource Use 


